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INFORMATION

[Count One: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and
T.P.C. § 42.092(b)(3) — Cruelty to
Animals

Count Two: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and
T.P.C. § 42.092(b)(4) - Cruelty to
Animals

Count Three: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3), 13 and
1382 — Unlawful Entry

Count Four. 18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and
Tex. Health & Safety Code §
826.032(a)(1) — Failure to Register Pets]

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Plaintiff,

V.
MISTY S. SANFORD

Defendant,
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THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE
[18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and T.P.C. § 42.092(b)(3)]

On or about December 16, 2008, at the Fort Hood Military Reservation, Western
District of Texas, a place within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the
United States, the Defendant

MISTY S. SANFORD
did intentionally, knowingly or recklessly fail unreasonably to provide necessary food,
water, care, or shelter for an animal in the person's custody, in violation of Texas Penal
Code Section 42.092(b)(3) and Title 18, United States Code, Sections 7(3) and 13.

COUNT TWO
[18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and T.P.C. § 42.092(b)(4)]

On or about December 16, 2008, at the Fort Hood Military Reservation, Western
District of Texas, a place within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the

United States, the Defendant
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MISTY S. SANFORD
did intentionally, knowingly or recklessly abandon unreasonably an animal in the
person's custody, in violation Texas Penal Code Section 42.092(b)(4) and Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 7(3) and 13.

COUNT THREE
[18 U.S.C. §§7(3), 13 and 1382]

On or about December 16, 2008, at the Fort Hood Military Reservation, Western
District of Texas, a place within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the |
United Stétes, the Defendant

MISTY S. SANFORD
did go upon a military reservation for a purpose prohibited by law or lawful regulation, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 7(3), 13 and 1382.

COUNT FOUR
[18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 826.032(a)(1)]

On or about December 16, 2008, at the Fort Hood Military Reservation, Western
District of Texas, a place within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the
United States, the Defendant

MISTY S. SANFORD
did fail or refuse to register or present for registration each dog owned by the person, in
violation of Texas Health and Safety Code Section 826.032(a)(1) and Title 18, United

States Code, Sections 7(3) and 13.
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JOHN E. MURPHY
Acting United States Attorney

By: -
ANDREW J. BOY
Special Assistant United States Attorney
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UNSEALED
: PERSONAL DATA SHEET
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
WACO DIVISION
DATE: OCTOBER 7, 2009 MPR #: 10418-08 CASE NO.

COUNTY: BELL
JUDGE: JEFFREY MANSKE
S.A.U.S.A.. ANDREW J. BOYSEN

DEFENDANT:

MISTY S. SANFORD

OFFENSES & MAXIMUM PUNISHMENT

Count One: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and T.P.C. § 42.092(b)(3) — Cruelty to Animals -
One year confinement; $4000 fine; One Year TSR; $25 SA.

Count Two: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and T.P.C. § 42.092(b)(4) — Cruelty to Animals -
One year confinement; $4000 fine; One Year TSR; $25 SA.

Count Three: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3), 13 and 1382 — Unlawful Entry — Six months
confinement; $5,000 fine; $10 SA.

Count Four: 18 U.S.C. §§7(3) & 13 and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 826.032(a)(1) -
Failure to Register Pets — $500 fine; $5 SA.



